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June 28, 1979 in r&aly refenct 79£SG-6645

Mr. Charles E. McDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. McDonald:

It is requested that Energyv Systems Group, Rockwell International,
Canoga Park, California, continue to be registered as a user of

Cask Model 6144, which are certified under Certific>*~ .{ Compliance
No. 6144, which =xpires on December 31, 1979, as indicated in your
letter of June 19, 1979. Our registration should be consistert with
the renewal of the certification in accordance with Section 71. 12(b)

of 10 CFR Part 71 or 49 CFR §173. 393a by Teledyne Energy Systems,
the primary use..
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M. E. Remley, rector

Health, Safety ana Radiation Services
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